NYS Division of Criminal Justice Services (DCJS)
Juvenile Justice Title II Formula Grant
Juvenile Justice Re-entry Consortium Technical Assistance 
Request for Proposals – Questions and Answers

As stated in Section IX of the Request for Proposals (RFP), and in the interest of fairness to all prospective applicants, DCJS is posting the following answers to substantive questions received through Friday July 19, 2013 regarding the Juvenile Justice Title II Formula Grant Juvenile Justice Re-entry Consortium Technical Assistance RFP: 

Question #1:   Aside from the 250 word limit for the Executive Summary, are there page limits, anticipated page lengths or formatting requirements for the other sections of the application (i.e. scope of work, timeline and deliverables, organization’s capacity to complete project, and budget narrative)?

Answer:   There are no word/page limits or other formatting requirements outside of the word limit for the Executive Summary.  

Question #2:   Is it expected that the grantee will provide funding (out of this grant) for its research partner that will be responsible for conducting a process analysis of the consortium activities and documenting concrete outcomes from consortium activities?  Or will the research partner receive a separate stream of funding for this work?

Answer:   Funds for the research partner should be budgeted out of this grant.  There is no separate funding stream for the research component of this project.

Question #3: Is it possible to request a cost waiver on the consultant rate of $450 for an eight hour day?  If not, is it possible to supplement this rate with outside funding sources?

Answer:   DCJS is not authorized to grant a cost waiver of the federal consultant rate.  Any such waiver can only be granted by the federal Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention through a request from DCJS.  DCJS cannot rely on any such waiver being granted.  Supplementation of this rate with outside, non-federal funding sources is permissible.

Question #4: Is New York City eligible?  If so, would it be considered as one county/jurisdiction for application purposes, or could an applicant choose whether to consider it as 5 separate counties? 

Answer:   New York City will be an eligible locality for participation in the consortium.  It would be considered as one jurisdiction for the application, as the goal of the project is to have a statewide impact and other counties should also be included.   However, New York City participation could be limited to less than all five New York City counties.  

Question #5: For application purposes, can a jurisdiction include a region of counties so that the consortium would be comprised of multiple regions (each of which is made up of more than one county)? 

Answer:   DCJS would consider a regional approach to locality participation if those regions match the regions for the Regional Youth Justice Teams (RYJT).  The established RYJT regions are as follows: 

· Capital Region:  Albany, Columbia, Greene, Rensselaer, Saratoga, Schenectady, Warren, Washington, Delaware
· North Country:  Clinton, Essex, Franklin, Hamilton, St. Lawrence, Jefferson, Lewis
· Central New York:  Cayuga, Cortland, Madison, Onondaga, Oswego, Broome, Chenango, Tompkins, Tioga
· Finger Lakes:  Livingston, Monroe, Ontario, Seneca, Wayne, Yates, Genesee, Orleans, Wyoming, Steuben, Chemung, Schuyler
· Western New York:  Allegany, Cattaraugus, Chautauqua, Erie, Niagara
· Mid-Hudson:  Dutchess, Orange, Putnam, Rockland, Westchester, Sullivan, Ulster
· New York City:  Bronx, Kings, New York, Queens, Richmond
· Long Island:  Nassau, Suffolk

Question #6: Will the entity that receives this grant be able to be part of the consortium, that is, be a member at the table as a stakeholder or would the entity remain “neutral” rather than have a voice and serve in an oversight, facilitation and/or support capacity?

Answer:   The grantee selected as a result of this RRFP will be a neutral project facilitator.  Once an award is made under this RFP, a separate solicitation will be released by the grantee to select local participants.  

Question #7-A: The RFP states that the provider will “release and score an application for local county participation.” Will DCJS participate in the development of the RFP?

Answer:   Yes.  DCJS will work in partnership with the provider to develop the RFP.

Question #7-B: Will DCJS help distribute or post the RFP?

Answer:  Yes.  DCJS will distribute the RFP and post the opportunity on the New York State Juvenile Justice Advisory Group website.
 
Question #7-C Will DCJS participate in the scoring and selection process?

Answer:   Yes.  DCJS will partner with the provider in the scoring and selection process.

Question #8: The RFP states that the TA provider will "provide counties a stipend of $30,000 (out of this grant) that could be used flexibly in support of their consortium participation." Does that mean applicants should budget $30,000 per county (for up to six counties, totaling $180,000) or $30,000 total, to be divided among the selected counties? Are these one-time costs or annual costs (to be pro-rated in the last six months of the implementation period)? Lastly, can necessary travel costs to send county staff to the best practices academy be included within each county's stipend?

Answer:   Applicants should budget $30,000 per county for a total of up to $180,000.  The stipend is intended to cover expenses that support local learning and implementation of systems change strategies and, as such, are likely to be one-time costs.  Expenses such as travel to the best practices academy, purchase of software, use of consultants, and other costs that may be necessary to implement systems change would be allowable uses of the stipend funds.  
Question #9 - Would the $30,000 support travel and expenses for county personnel attending meetings and/or the academy or will the provider be expected to reimburse those expenses separately?

Answer:   The $30,000 can be used to support county travel for meetings and the academy.  The provider does not need to reimburse those expenses separately.

Question #10: Regarding the federal cap of $450/day for consultants; can consultants be reimbursed for travel, meals and lodging in addition to the $450/day?

Answer:   Consultants can be reimbursed for travel, meals and lodging in addition to the $450 as long as those expenses are reimbursed at federally allowable rates.



